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Attn: Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Heidi C. Lilley, Kia Sinclair, Ginger M. Pierro v. State of New Hampshire
Docket No.: 19-64

Dear Mr. Harris:

Due to the ongoing caseload within our office, the State of New Hampshire is in need of
additional time to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter. We request a
twenty-one (21) day extension of time to complete our response to the Petition for a Writ of
Certiorari. We hope to have our response completed well in advance and do not anticipate any
further extension requests.

We have communicated with counsel for the petitioners, Eric Isaacson, who assents to
this extension request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate tgycontact me at 603.271.1119.

aniel E. Will
Solicitor General
NH Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General
/mek

Cc:  Eric Alan Isaacson, Esquire
Law Office of Eric Alan Issacson
6580 Avenida Mirola
La Jolla, CA 92037-6231
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